From: Ginger Weiser

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Cc: Bonnie Babcock

Subject: JOHN MCKENNA BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
Date: Thursday, June 11, 2020 7:27:53 AM
Attachments: B42-P235.pdf

Dear Rachael:
Attached is a pdf of the recorded boundary line adjustment for the above project.
Have a great day,

Ginger :]

Ginger Weiser

Engineering Technician

D: (509) 656-4576

GWeiser@EncompassES.net

www.EncompassES.net

Eastern Washington: 407 Swiftwater Blvd., Cle Elum, WA 98922 | P: (509) 674-7433

Western Washington: 165 NE Juniper St., Suite 201, Issaquah, WA 98027 | P: (425) 392-0250
A message regarding COVID-19: Over the last several years Encompass has made significant business continuity

investments to ensure our ability to operate during a local, regional or national disaster. At no point did we envision
a global pandemic. While our top priority is the safety of our employees, we want to assure our clients that, despite
some delays that are out of our control and unavoidable, we are currently operating with minimal disruptions. Our
physical offices are closed but employees continue to work from home, phones will be answered and your project
will continue to move forward as much as possible given the circumstances.
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LINE TABLE
LINE # | BEARING DISTANCE

L1 | s8952'45"W | 50.00°

L2 | N00'07'15°W | 80.00’

L3 | S89'52'45"W | 60.00'
TAX PARCELS L4 | NOO'07'15"W | 57.00°
13566, 13565 & 706635 L5 | s89'52'45"W | 30.00'
HORIZONTAL DATUM L6 | N0O075"°W | 75.00°
PLAT OF KACHESS RIDGE L7 | SBOS245W | 3400

18 | NOO'0O7'15"W | 90.00'
BASIS OF BEARINGS -

L9 | SB952'45"W | 49.00°
N14°29'22"W BETWEEN PLAT MONUMENTS 10 | NooOT15W | 26.00

INSTRUMENTATION
INSTRUMENT USED: 5 SECOND TOTAL STATION.

FIELD SURVEY WAS BY CLOSED TRAVERSE LOOPS, MINIMUM
CLOSURE OF LOOPS WAS 1:22,000, IN ACCORDANCE WITH
WAC 332-130-090.

NOTE

THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO DELINEATE AND
ILLUSTRATE THE PARCELS AS SHOWN HEREON TO FACILITATE AN
APPLICATION FOR A BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT SUBMITTED
UNDER KITTITAS COUNTY APPLICATION NO. BL-20-00007
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ORIGINAL LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

. TAX PARCEL 13565
LOT 1 OF KITTITAS COUNTY SHORT PLAT 97-31, RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO.
199809030014

TAX PARCEL 13566
LOT 2 OF KITTITAS COUNTY SHORT PLAT 97-31, RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO.
199809030014

TAX PARCEL 706635
LOT 25 OF KACHESS RIDGE, FILED UNDER VOLUME 7 OF PLATS, PAGES 21-26 IN KITTITAS
COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

NEW LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS
PROPOSED LOT A

LOTS 1 AND 2 OF KITMTAS COUNTY SHORT PLAT 97-31, RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE
NO. 199809030014;

TOGETHER WITH THAT PORTION OF LOT 25 OF KACHESS RIDGE, FILED UNDER VOLUME 7 OF
PLATS, PAGES 21-26 IN KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2;

THENCE SOUTH 89'52'45" WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 2 A DISTANCE OF 182.10
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE SOUTH 00'07'15" EAST 26.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 8952'45” WEST 49.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 00°07'15" EAST 90.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 89°52'45" WEST 34.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 00°07'15" EAST 75.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 89°52'45" WEST 30.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 00°07'15” EAST 57.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 89'52'45” WEST 60.00 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 00°07°15” WEST 80.00 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 89'52'45" EAST 50.00 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 00°07'15" WEST 168.00 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 2;
THENCE NORTH 89'52'45” EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 123.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING;

EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF SAID LOTS 1 AND 2 LYING SOUTH AND WEST OF THE FOLLOWING
TWO DESCRIBED LINES:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2;

THENCE SOUTH 89°52°45” WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOTS 1 AND 2 A DISTANCE
OF 305.10 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE NORTH 00°07'15” WEST 30.30 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 89°52'45" WEST 585.67 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 AND THE
TERMINUS OF SAID LINE DESCRIPTION;

SITUATE IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS AND STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PROPOSED LOT B

LOT 25 OF KACHESS RIDGE, FILED UNDER VOLUME 7 OF PLATS, PAGES 21-26 IN KITTITAS
COUNTY, WASHINGTON;

TOGETHER WITH THAT PORTION OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF KITTITAS COUNTY SHORT PLAT 97-31,
RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 199809030014, LYING SOUTH AND WEST OF THE
FOLLOWING TWO DESCRIBED LINES:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2;

THENCE SOUTH 89°52'45" WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOTS 1 AND 2 A DISTANCE
OF 305.10 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE NORTH 00°07'15” WEST 30.30 FEET; ;

THENCE SOUTH 89°52°'45" WEST 585.67 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 AND THE
TERMINUS OF SAID LINE DESCRIPTION;

EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF SAID LOT 25 DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2;

THENCE SOUTH 89°52'45" WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 2 A DISTANCE OF 182.10
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE SOUTH 00°07'15" EAST 26.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 89°52'45" WEST 49.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 00°07'15” EAST 90.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 89°52'45" WEST 34.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 00°07°15" EAST 75.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 89°52'45" WEST 30.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 0007'15” EAST 57.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 8952'45" WEST 60.00 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 00°07°15” WEST 80.00 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 89°52'45" EAST 50.00 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 00°07'15” WEST 168.00 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 2;
THENCE NORTH 89°52'45" EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 123.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING;

SITUATE IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS AND STATE OF WASHINGTON.
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SURVEYOR'S NAME

JERALD V. PETTIT BY: .
KITTITAS COUNTY AUDIT!
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Encompass

ENGINEERING & SURVEYING
Western Washington Division
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